

Questions taken on notice 1/7/2021 - 30/9/2021:

Date	Meeting Section	Asked by	Question	Request Number	Request Closed?	Website Link
15-Sep-21	Item 13.4 South Melbourne Town Hall: outcome of negotiation with ANAM	Cr Crawford on behalf of Adair Bunnett	In relation to The Emerald Hill Town Hall Act of 1876, Ms Bunnett mentioned the Act requires Council to retain part usage of the South Melbourne Town Hall. Is this something that we have come across before and will that need to be considered as part of this negotiation?	21137144	Yes	https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/maimyogm/qon-15-september-2021-adair-bunnett-anam.pdf

Questions taken on notice 1/10/2021 - 31/12/2021:

Date	Meeting Section	Asked by	Question	Request Number	Request Closed?	Website Link
6-Oct-21	Councillor Question Time	Cr Clark	What percentage of residents in the City of Port Phillip own a dog?	21143844	Yes	https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/c42jiv13/qon-october-cr-clark-cr-question-time.pdf
6-Oct-21	Councillor Question Time	Cr Cunsolo	Can Officers provide an update on the proposed tree planting as part of a petition response at Centenary Reserve, Port Melbourne?	21143848	Yes	https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/xt0prkjb/qon-october-cr-cunsolo-cr-question-time.pdf
6-Oct-21	Item 7.3 Petition – Access to Beaches for Dogs, Port Melbourne	Cr Pearl	In relation to consultation on fixed changes, would the same level of consultation be required if a three month trial was proposed, as opposed to permanent changes?	21143853	Yes	https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/clqdg04r/qon-6-october-cr-pearl-item-7-3-petition-re-dog-beach-access.pdf
20-Oct-21	Councillor Question Time	Cr Pearl	In relation to the previous motion of Council to investigate the report for mobile CCTV, can Officers provide an update on when this report will be coming back to Council?	21146958	Yes	https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/shcf1cci/qon-20-october-cr-pearl-cr-question-time.pdf
20-Oct-21	Councillor Question Time	Cr Clark	Do we have warm water outside showers currently anywhere in the municipality? Would we be considering the whole of the foreshore for installation of warm water, or just the Port Melbourne area?	21146965	Yes	https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/fstbhd4i/qon-20-october-cr-clark-cr-question-time.pdf
20-Oct-21	Item 7.2 Petition – Requesting Warm Water Outside Showers at Port Melbourne Life Saving Club	Cr Cunsolo	Could this proposition be considered if the Icebergs Club organised to purchase the electric instantaneous water heaters themselves so Council were only responsible for the installation. Does Council have an electricity deal that is better than residential prices that makes this a fairly affordable proposition?	21146970	Yes	https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/b0qoz3pm/qon-20-october-cr-cunsolo-item-7-2-petition-re-warm-water-showers.pdf
1-Dec-21	Public Question Time and Submissions	Jennifer Edge	When will Councillors resume meeting regularly in real time in wards like we used to, to give us the opportunity to talk to our elected representatives about serious issues that impinge on our ability to live, grow and connect in the City of Port Phillip. These are all things to do with what I call Community education which is fundamental to capacity building.	21163461	Yes	https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/51ppbdjg/qon-1-december-jennifer-edge.pdf
8-Dec-21	7.1 Petition – Dangerous Hoon Driving, Excessive Noise and Toxic Fumes across Port Melbourne	Cr Clark	Councillor Clark sked officers to explain the difference between the tactical cameras referred to in the officers comments and the petitioners request to install cameras including flashing lights.	21163525	Yes	https://www.portphillip.vic.gov.au/media/xjkhiz5r/qon-cr-clark-7-1-petition-hoon-driving-excessive-noise-and-fumes-port-melbourne.pdf